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Anna Ka Yan TONG/PLAND

 寄件者: 陳灝然 < >
寄件日期: 2025年12月05日星期五 15:51
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Anna Ka Yan TONG/PLAND
主旨: A/YL-MP/401 補充資料
附件: ESN251203017400.pdf; 同意書.pdf

類別: Internet Email

敬啟者 
 
就上述檔案，現提交補充資料。 
 
運輸署 
補給方面，由於申請人及相關員工都是居住在錦綉花園，因此可停泊車輛於錦綉花園再步行至商店。申

請人每星期會補給 2次，每次補給均會使用輕型貨車，然後用手推車再運送貨物到商店，約步行 5分鐘
便到達申請場地。 
 
規劃署 
營運方面，商店主要銷售五金及建築材如螺絲、鏽鋼介子、磁磚。 
 
進出申請場地方面，申請人已取得有關土地的業主同意獲准許使用，我們可以經 DD104  LOT3250 S.B 
ss.48進出申請場地。DD104  LOT3250 S.B ss.48是信宇發展有限公司為註冊業主。我們於 2025年 12月
1日已得到業主的許可以使用土地作行人通道，並承諾會與各地段業主，共同負責行車通道的管理、維
修及補養工作。(可參閱附件) 
 
 
地政署 
申請人已得悉有關事宜，業主及申請人會跟進有關地段 STW的事項。 
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From: 陳灝然 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 4:00 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Anna Ka Yan TONG/PLAND <akytong@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: A/YL-MP/401 補充資料 
 
敬啟者 
 
此電郵取代12月9日23:07的電郵。 
就上述檔案，現提交最新場地設計圖。 
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構築物(1)
用途：商店及洗手間
建築物料：以金屬搭建
高度：約6米
層數：2層
面積：約80平方米
總樓面面積：約100平方米
(第二層只佔20平方米)

構築物(2)
用途：商店及洗手間
建築物料：以金屬搭建
高度：約6米
層數：2層
面積：約60平方米
總樓面面積：約120平方米

場地設計圖

4m wide Ingress/ Engress

⾏⼈路線圖
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Relevant Extracts of Town Planning Board Guidelines on  

Application for Developments within Deep Bay Area 
under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance  

(TPB PG-No. 12C) 
 
According to TPB PG-No. 12C, the Site falls within the Wetland Buffer Area (WBA). Extracts 
of land use concept and development guidelines are summarised as follows: 

 
(a) the intention of the WBA is to protect the ecological integrity of the fish ponds and wetland 

within the Wetland Conservation Area (WCA) and prevent development that would have 
a negative off-site disturbance impact on the ecological value of fish ponds; and  

 
(b) within the WBA, for development or redevelopment which requires planning permission, 

an ecological impact assessment (EcoIA) would need to be submitted. Some local and 
minor uses (including temporary uses) are however exempted from the requirement of 
EcoIA. 

  



Appendix A 
 
List of Uses Exempted from Ecological Impact Assessment within the Wetland Buffer Area 
 
For planning applications involving uses/development within the Wetland Buffer Area, the 
following uses/development are exempted from the requirement of ecological impact 
assessment as part of the submission to the Board: 
 
- Temporary Uses 
- Agricultural Use (except in SSSI Zone) 
- Ancestral Hall 
- Bank# 
- Barbecue Spot 
- Barber Shop# 
- Beauty Parlour# 
- Burial Ground 
- Clinic/Polyclinic* 
- Electricity Substation of single storey 
- Government Refuse Collection Point^ 
- House (Alteration, modification and/or redevelopment to the existing building bulk only) 
- New Territories Exempted Houses 
- Off-Course Betting centre# 
- On-farm Domestic Structure 
- Photographic Studio# 
- Playground/Playing Field in “V” and “R(D)” zones 
- Police Post/Police Reporting Centre 
- Post Office* 
- Private Club# 
- Public Convenience 
- Public Library* 
- Public Utility Installation (electricity mast, lamp pole, pipeline and telephone booth only)^ 
- Pumping Station of single storey 
- Refreshment Kiosk 
- Retail Shop# 
- School* 
- Showroom excluding Motor-vehicle Showroom# 
- Shrine 
- Social Welfare Facility* 
- Tent Camping Site 
 
Note: 
# other than free-standing building 
* other than free-standing building exceeding 3 storeys 
^ not applicable to the “Other Specified Uses” annotated “Eco-lodge” zone on the Ma Tso Lung and Hoo Hok 

Wai Outline Zoning Plan 
 



 
Similar s.16 Application within the same “R(C)” zone 

on the Mai Po and Fairview Park Outline Zoning plan in the Past Five Years 
 

Approved Applications 
 

Application No. Use(s)/Development(s) 
Date of Consideration 

(Rural and New Town Planning 
Committee (RNTPC)) 

A/YL-MP/295* Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 3 Years 
15.9.2020 

[revoked on 15.9.2021] 

A/YL-MP/324* Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 3 Years 
28.1.2022 

[revoked on 28.10.2023] 

A/YL-MP/335* 
Proposed Temporary Shop and Services  

for a Period of 3 Years 
5.5.2023 

[revoked on 5.8.2024] 

A/YL-MP/361 Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 3 Years 19.4.2024 

 
*denotes permission revoked 
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Government Departments’ General Comments  

1. Traffic 

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:  

 no comment on the application from traffic engineering perspective; and 

 advisory comments are detailed in Appendix V.  

 

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department 
(HyD):  

 no in-principle objection to the application from highways maintenance point of view 
on the understanding that there is and will be no vehicular traffic to/from the 
application site (the Site); and 

 advisory comments are detailed in Appendix V.  

2. Drainage  

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:  

 no in-principle objection to the application from the public drainage perspective given 
that given that the Site has an area of about 160m2 only where no significant drainage 
impact is anticipated; and 

 advisory comments are detailed in Appendix V. 

3. Fire Safety 

Comments of the Director of Fire Services: 

 no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations (FSIs) 
being provided to his satisfaction; and  

 advisory comments are detailed in Appendix V. 

4. Landscape 

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:  

 the Site falls within an area zoned “Residential (Group C)” which is a non-landscape 
sensitive zoning on the approved Mai Po Outline Zoning Plan No. S/YL-MP/8; and  

 no significate landscape impact arising from the proposed use is anticipated. 
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5. Environment 

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection: 

 no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;  

 there was no environmental complaint concerning the Site received in the past three 
years; and 

 advisory comments are in Appendix V.  

6. Building Matters  

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department: 

 no objection to the application; and; 

 advisory comments are detailed in Appendix V. 

7. Other Departments 

The following government departments have no objection to/no adverse comment/no 
comment on the application and their advisory comments, if any, are in Appendix V: 

 

 Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation; 
 Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services; 
 Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department;  
 Chief Engineer/Railway Development 1-1, Railway Development Office, HyD;  
 Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;  
 Commissioner of Police; and 
 District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department. 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 
 
(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department 

(DLO/YL, LandsD) that the lot owner shall apply to his office for a Short Term Waiver 
(STW) to permit the structure(s) erected within the private lot.  The application(s) for 
STW will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no 
guarantee that it will be approved.  The STW, if approved, will be subject to such terms 
and conditions including the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered 
appropriate by LandsD.  Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only 
erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered; 

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that:  

(i) as loading/unloading activities will be carried out within the roads of the Fairview 
Park, consent from relevant authorities should be sought; and  

(ii) the loading/unloading arrangement for goods delivery should not cause any traffic 
impact on the existing road network; 

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department (HyD) that adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface 
water running from the Site to nearby public roads and drains; 

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services 
Department that: 

(i) the proposed development should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely 
affect existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas, etc.; 
 

(ii) the Site is in close proximity of an existing watercourse.  All the proposed works 
in the vicinity of the watercourse should not create any adverse drainage impacts, 
both during and after construction.  Adequate measures should be provided at the 
resources of the applicant to satisfaction of his department in order to avoid the Site 
from being eroded and flooded and to ensure capacity of watercourse and flooding 
susceptibility of the adjoining areas would not be adversely affected by the 
proposed development; 
 

(iii) the applicant should minimize the possible adverse environmental impacts on the 
existing watercourse in his design and during construction.  Director of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) and Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and 
Conservation should be consulted on possible environmental and/or ecological 
impacts of the proposed development; and 
 

(iv) there is no public sewer connection available in the vicinity, the applicant shall seek 
views and comments from the DEP regarding the sewage disposal arrangement of 
the proposed development; 

 
(e) to note the comments of the DEP that: 

(i) the applicant shall follow the revised ‘Code of Practice on Handling the 
Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites’;  
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(ii) sewage discharge from the Site should be directed to nearby public sewer; 

(iii) in case of unavailability of public sewer, proper sewage collection and treatment 
facilities should be provided in accordance with the requirements in Professional 
Persons Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Note (ProPECCPN) 1/23; 
and 

(iv) all effluent discharges from the proposed use are subject to control under Water 
Pollution Control Ordinance; and 

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that: 

(i) the applicant shall submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed 
fire service installations (FSIs) to his department for approval.  The layout plans 
should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy.  
The location of where the proposed FSI to be installed should be clearly marked 
on the layout plans; and 

 
(ii) if the proposed structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance 

(Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of 
formal submission of general building plans; and 

 
(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 

Department (BD) that: 

(i) before any new building works (including containers / open sheds as temporary 
buildings, demolition and land filling) are to be carried out at the Site, prior approval 
and consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are 
unauthorised building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO).  An 
Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed 
building works in accordance with the BO; 

(ii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to 
effect their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against 
UBW as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not 
be construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site 
under the BO; 

(iii) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and 
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the 
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;  

(iv) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its 
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the 
B(P)R at the building plan submission stage;  

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or 
other uses are considered as temporary buildings subject to the control of Part VII 
of the B(P)R; and 

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage.  

 

Agenda Item 39 
Replacement Page 2 of Appendix V of 
RNTPC Paper No. A/YL-MP/401 
For Consideration by the RNTPC on 19.12.2025 
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